The present castle was built by John Buchanan in 1808 using the stone that was quarried at the site. The castle was completed in 1810 and was used as a hunting lodge by the Duke of Buccleuch. The castle was later owned by the Pitskern family, who added a new wing in the 19th century. The castle has a notable collection of furniture and art, including a series of portraits of the Pitskern family. The castle is open to the public and is a popular tourist destination. It is located in a scenic location with views of the surrounding countryside.